Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 14th June 2016 in the School.

Present:- Parish Councillors Slingsby (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Brown, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Peirson, and Wardale.

Clerk - J.Wardale

06/16/17 Apologies for absence

Cllr Stanley and ERY Cllr Birmingham

06/16/18 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

None

Minutes of the meeting held on 10th May 2016 were agreed and signed as a complete record.

06/16/20 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Speeding Survey

Mr Leighton from ERYC had responded and re-affirmed that the speed surveys done last year did not score enough points to justify speed enforcement by the Police. He also cited examples of other villages and their results which were much higher than Cherry Burton. He also stated that ERYC would not be able to survey the village again until a period of 5 years has passed to account for new developments in the village.

Resolved – to put the correspondence on the noticeboard and website.

Village Walkabout

This had been successful and a number of issues highlighted. The coordinator had been emailing the various departments at ERYC to flag up issues that were not covered by the Streetscene team.

06/16/21 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Hudson Way

The path has become very overgrown in places **Resolved** – contact ERYC.

Sportsfield Sign

The Sportsfield sign at bottom of road loose and needs securing. **Resolved** – to inform ERYC

Traffic Lights

A petition from a group of residents had been sent some time ago to Graham Stuart MP asking for traffic lights at the crossroads and ERYC had responded. The total cost of the work would be approximately £0.5 million and ERYC felt that the speed of the traffic would result in more accidents that it would prevent. It would not be taken further. **Resolved** – to publish the letter on the website.

(b) Affordable Housing in the village

Mr Siddle from ERYC has offered to attend a meeting to discuss affordable housing needs in the village.

Resolved – to invite him to a meeting

(c) North Drain

A resident had contacted Cllr Baker about the condition of the waterway as it is becoming blocked and overgrown .and photographs had been taken.

Resolved – contact ERYC and send the photographs.

06/16/22 Accounts for payment

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses	£ 342.69
M. Brown	Legal advice	£ 51.00
Yorkshire Water	Allotment supply	£ 67.88
Tru Green	SFMC Grasscutting	£ 432.00
Club Turf	New cricket square	£9840.00
Eon	Electricity supply	£ 25.80
SFMC	FMC Repayment loan for MUGA VAT	
	O/S Grant 2014/15	£2742.00
	Cricket Club cheque	£ 100.00

06/16/23 Correspondence received

Lack of sign

A resident had pointed out that there is not a "No Dogs Allowed" sign at the Elm Drive side of the snicket leading to the Village Green. **Resolved** – to contact the animal wardens to see if they can supply a sign or get one made.

New salary scales for Clerks

The Clerk reported that the new scale would result in an increase of £3.02 per month.

Resolved – to agree to the increase.

Funding had been made available for Clerks for 3 hours per month for a year to cover the extra work involved in setting up and maintain the new websites.

Cherry Burton PC would not qualify for the funding as their income was over the £25,000 threshold, but the Clerk requested that that the extra 3 hours be considered anyway.

Resolved – to agree to the extra 3 hours per month.

06/16/24 Parish Council Committees

Planning

Applications Received

Erection of single storey extension at 11 Highcroft – no comments. Retention of driveway and associated parking at 3 The Meadows – no comments.

Notice of Decision

Change of use of land for touring caravans at The Bungalow, Leconfield Road – planning permission granted with conditions. Creation of 4 dwellings on land NW of 30 Highgate – planning permission granted with conditions.

Erection of two storey extension at 45 Highcroft – planning permission granted with conditions.

Appeal for wind turbine at North Newbald – appeal was granted and planning permission granted.

06/16/25 Sportsfield Management Committee

Outdoor Gym

Cllr Baker has visited four sites who have already installed the equipment. Deadline for grant from ERYC had to be in for 27th May 2016 and £2000 has been promised. Suppliers have agreed to apply for lottery grant on behalf of the PC. A summary of costs had been pulled together. £1691 may be needed from the PC/SFMC to cover 5 pieces of equipment. It would be sited between the Pavilion and the MUGA.

There was a discussion about the siting of the equipment and how the extra funding would be covered.

Resolved – to go ahead with the application and share the contribution 50/50 between the SFMC and the PC, with the running costs to be paid by the SFMC.

Drainage

Cllr Baker highlighted the problems of the poor drainage around the building. Two quotes had been obtained of £2630 and £2730 both including VAT. Mr Clark, one of the contractors, had agreed to use any spare tarmac to fill the potholes in on the approach road as well. It would be funded by the SFMC, but needs the approval of the PC. **Resolved** – to go ahead with the work.

Cllr Wardale reported that the six monthly inspection had taken place and no major issues had been raised. Cllr Dickinson asked about the condition of the roof which is watertight at the moment but in a poor condition. It is on the development plan for replacement in the future.

The meeting ended at 8.55pm.